From: donotreply@infonetica.net

To: Aimee Gayed

Cc: DVCR RECS Human Ethics; Aimee Gayed

Subject: iRECS4812 More than low risk application - Approved
Date: Friday, 1 December 2023 2:29:10 PM

Dear Dr Aimee Gayed,

Reference Number: iRECS4812
Project Title: Manager Mental Health Training for the Aged Care Workforce
Approval Period: 01/12/2023 to 30/11/2028

Thank you for submitting the above research project to the HREC Executive for ethical
review. The HREC Executive has reviewed your project and notes that the proposal meets
the requirements of this National Statement and is ethically acceptable and as a result, the
research project has been approved.

Conditions of Approval - All Projects:

e The Chief Investigator will immediately report anything that might warrant a review
of ethical approval of the project.

o The Chief Investigator will seek approval from the HREC Executive for any
modifications to the protocol or other project documents.

e The Chief Investigator will notify the HREC Executive immediately of any protocol
deviation or adverse events or safety events related to the project.

o The Chief Investigator will report to the HREC Executive annually in the specified
format and notify the HREC Executive when the project is completed at all sites.

e The Chief Investigator will notify the HREC Executive if the project is discontinued
before the expected completion date, with reasons provided.

o The Chief Investigator will notify the HREC Executive of his or her inability to
continue as Coordinating Chief Investigator including the name of and contact
information for a replacement.

o The HREC Executive Terms of Reference, Standard Operating Procedures,
membership, and standard forms are available from
https://research.unsw.edu.au/research-ethics-and-compliance-support-recs.

National Statement Compliance

This HREC Executive is constituted and operates in accordance with the National Health
and Medical Research Council’s (NHMRC) National Statement on Ethical Conduct in
Human Research (2007). The processes used by this HREC Executive to review multi-
center research proposals have been certified by the NHMRC.

A copy of this outcome can be accessed in iRECS
(https://irecs.unsw.edu.au/Project/Index/9243).

For questions or concerns, please contact the Ethics Administrator using the contact details
below.

Kind regards,

Research Ethics & Compliance Support (RECS)
UNSW Sydney

NSW 2052 AUSTRALIA

E: humanethics@unsw.edu.au
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